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Flag Status: Flagged
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Theresa Firestine

Senior Economist

US Department of Transportation
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From: Adam Novotny <ANovotny@vtti.vt.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:06:24 AM

To: Firestine, Theresa (OST) <theresa.firestine@dot.gov>
Subject: Permission to Use Image

This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links

or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

| am writing my dissertation on e-scooter safety. If possible, | would like to use your graphic “Figure 4: Growth in
Dockless Bikeshare and e-Scooter Systems” from the article “Bikeshare and E-scooter Systems in the U.S.”
(https://data.bts.gov/Bicycles-and-Pedestrians/Bikeshare-Docked-and-Dockless-and-E-scooter-System/cgdc-cm7d).
Please let me know what | can do to properly include this figure.

Thank you,
Adam Novotny

Adam Novotny

Transportation Researcher

Division of Vehicle, Driver, and System Safety
Virginia Tech Transportation Institute



